Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Urgent Submission Dumping at Sea Permit Application S0012-04.
Attachments: Urgent Submission S0012-04.pdf

From: Paul Barlow <paul@wbsglobal.com>

Sent: Tuesday 22 March 2022 11:39

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: 'Carleena Barlow' <carleena@wbsglobal.com>

Subject: Urgent Submission Dumping at Sea Permit Application S0012-04.

Good Morning,

Further to our recent correspondence in relation to Dumping at Sea Permit application S0012-04,

please find attached urgent submission for your attention.

Regards,
Paul Barlow
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Environmental Protection Agency (EPA),
Johnstown Castle,

Wexford,

Y35 W821.

22" March 2022

RE: Urgent Submission to Dumping at Sea Permit Application $0012-04 by Mr Paul Barlow
Woodstown Bay Shellfish Ltd.

Dear Sir/Madam, @‘\"&

\(\
We write to you in relation to the above mentioned du\[{\p' E\at sea permit application (S0012-04)
submitted by The Port of Waterford Company which @advertised in The New Ross Standard on the
16™ February 2022. We make further reference t\Qogd?récorrespondence to the EPA dated the 15™

N
March 2022 and your subsequent reply receive&t@g\%ail yesterday the 21 March 2022.
QRS
On the 25™ February 2022 Dr Alison McCaMpector with the EPA wrote to the applicant informing
them of their requirements under th&%@%nt legislation and requiring additional information to
allow for a comprehensive assessmen&%of the application and furthermore that the application be
X

readvertised. &
OQ

O
“in accordance with section 5(2) of the Dumping at Sea Act 1996 as amended, you are
requested to supply the following additional information so that the Agency may complete
a comprehensive assessment of the application”.

e Section A.5 of the application states that the proposed quantity of material to be
" dumped is 0 tonnes. The application and all associated attachments should be

‘updated to include the full quantity of material proposed to be loaded and dumped
over the duration of the permit, in all loading and dumping areas and including all
methods of loading and dumping.

e The fee should be revised accordingly and submitted to the Agency, to reflect the
full tonnages in the updated application.

e The newspaper notice should be readvertised accordingly.

Further to the above correspondence from the EPA to the applicant, we wrote to the EPA by email on
the 15" March 2022 as there had been no further information uploaded on the Agency’s website
subsequent to the request of the 25th February and it was no apparent from the website that the
applicant had either replied to the letter of 25 February and/or readvertised the application as
requested.
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In reply to our letter requesting to be informed by the agency of the closing date for submissions, the
Agency replied to our office by email yesterday advising that the closing date for submission was the
16t March and had already passed but as the Agency delayed in replying to our email, we were
informed that submissions would be accepted within the next 24 hours (by 11.35am on the
22/03/2022 copies of correspondence attached).

Further to the above correspondence we submit that it is wholly unreasonable for the Agency to reply
to a large local stakeholder within the Waterford Estuary and inform them that they were getting a 24
hour period to make submissions to an application that is likely to have devastating impacts on the
local marine environment. It is notable that when one reviews the Agency’s website in respect of this
application under the heading “Last date to make submissions” it is stated N/A.

It should be stated for the record that Woodstown Bay Shellfish Limited is severely prejudiced in
making an informed and fully particularised submission to the within application with a guillotine of
24 hours placed on its head. Please note that this submission is being made without prejudice to any
other submissions that Woodstown Bay may wish to make on this application in due course and once
the information requested on 25 February has been submitted and the application readvertised as a
consequence.

Our submission can be broken down into the following 5 head'@@%

N
1. History of site and cumulative impacts of dg@!@%ent
<O
The Port of Waterford has held the previous lice%@f@h regard to its dredging operations:
* Permit No. 189 - Granted 1994 .OQQ K
 Permit No. 240 - Granted 1996 S
« Permit No. 303 - Granted 1999 G
+ Permit No. 305 - Granted 1999 3

* Permit No. 321 - Granted 2000 «©

« Permit No. 331 - Granted 2001 o¢<\°

e Permit No. 346 - Granted 200%}0*\

e Permit No. 351 - Granted 2002

e Permit No. 355 - Granted 2003

e Permit No. 360 - Granted 2004

* Permit No. 396 - Granted 2008 (renamed as S0012-01 during the permit period)
e Permit S0012-02 — Granted 2014 and 2015 Amendment

e Permit S0012-03 — Granted 2020 and 2021 Amendment

On the 29™ June 2010 Technical amendment A the Licence S0012-1 allowed for a daily limit of not
more than 20,000T of dredge spoil daily and a licence limit of 2,214,000 T of dredge spoil (01 Dec
2008-30" November 2013) to be dumped at the offshore dumpsite. In addition a daily limit of 1000T
up to a maximum limit of 69,000T of dredge spoil (01°* Dec 2008-30"" November 2013) from by
plough dredging at Cheekpoint Access channel, Belview Berths, Passage East Boat house Quays and
Inner boat Berths. Also allowed for was the removal of 12000 T of dredge spoil by backhoe dredging
from Belview Container/Bulk Berth and O’Brien’s Wharf in the period 01t Dec 2008-30'" November
2013.

On the 13™ of May 2011 Technical Amendment B of DAS Licence $0012-01 allowed for A further
amount of 90,000 tonnes of dredge material may be loaded and dumped at sea in any one year
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covered by this permit, in the event of unforeseen adverse weather conditions causing a sudden
increased rate of siltation, or in other unforeseen circumstances affecting navigational safety in
the Port.

It also amended for a closed period: No loading or dumping activities shall take place between 1st
March and 31st May inclusive to allow the passage of migratory fish, with the exception of the
Duncannon Bar, where no such restrictions shall apply. Under their original Permit 396 which ran
from 1st December 2008, until 30/11/2013 the closed period was

:- No dredging or dumping activity shall take place during the period from 10th March to
30th June (inclusive) in the first year covered by this permit, and in subsequent years of the permit no
dredging or dumping activity shall take place during the period end February to 30™ June to allow the
passage of migratory fish (Salmon, Lampreyand Shad) in the River Suir- cSAC, River- Barrow cSAC and
River Nore cSAC.

The EPA Inspectors Report stated that: In order to mitigate against any potential adverse
impacts on migrating fish the proposed technical amendment amends Condition 3(a)(vii) of
the permit to remove the restriction on loading of material at the Duncannon Bar. This
amendment further reduces the restriction on activities at all other areas specified in the
permit from 15t March until 31*' May inclusive, in line with the restrictions recommended by

IFI for Waterford City Council. &
NS
So the Technical amendment B allowed for removal of the cl&%d period at Duncannon Bar and for a
reduction in the original closed period for other dred%&‘é\dﬁeas
I
0&&\?
DAS S0012-02: 0°Q¢\
In DAS S0012-02 granted on 8" May 2014@‘#(&5?unn|ng from 2014-2021 (8yr time frame).
Under this permit, a maximum of 4,17 Q,«Oﬁéﬁonnes of dredged material may be loaded by trailer
suction hopper dredger and backhoe gggﬁiger and dumped offshore at an established spoil ground
situated at the entrance to Waterfo s\-Iarbour This includes an annual contingency quantity of
90,000 tonnes intended to cover&fégreseen events, which shall only be used if
navigable depths are impaired. ® further 160,500 tonnes of material may be dumped by plough
dredging. So for the standard quantity to be dumped at the offshore site an approximate annual
maximum amount of 442800 T (2,214,000 divided by 5 years in the S0012-01 permit duration). So
this does not represent an increase in amount to be dumped per annum at the offshore site.
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Dumping Site A

Year | Stndardquantity | UL EEE ey
(tonnes) (tonnes) Note 1

2014 428,000 518,000
20158 442,500 532.500
2016 423,000 513,000
2017 | 431,500 521,500
2018 434,000 524,000
2019 - 431,500 521,500
2020 423,000 513,000
2021 442,500 . 532,500
Total 3,456,000 4,176,000

" Note1:  Dumping of the annual contingency quantity of 90,000 tonnes is subject to Condition 3.8 of this permit

However in regard to plough dredging there was an increase in annual Tonnage of material to be
dumped by plough dredging increased from 13,800 T (69,000T dixé'ded by Syears duration of DAS
S0012-01). See table below for proposed plough tonnages ur}{\(&‘? DAS S0012-02

3

: \\\.@O
Plough Dredge Sites . oﬁi‘\é

| Quantity (tgf@gi
2014 21,600° :
2015 22,000 :
2016 &17,500
2017 ~ 22,000
2018 19,500
2019 18,500
2020 21,000
2021 20,500
Total 160,500

A.2  Rate of Disposal |

Maximum daily rate of disposal
(tonnes/day)
Dumping Site A 35,000
Plough Dredge Sites 1,000
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A.6  Closed period

Applicable Timeframe
1*"March - 30" June.

Prohibited Activity
All plough dredging activity.

Reason for closed period

Primarily for the protection of
migratory fish species.

Proposed dredging and dumping activity under licence S0012-02 along with an increased daily limit
up to 35,000T from 20,000T

Table 2 Quant:ty of mater:al proposed to be dumped at sea

Plough
Dredging Sites Dumping S;te A (tonnes) |
b (tonnes) Backhoe TSHD Total | Maximum "*° :
2014 21,000 0 428,000 428,000 518,000
2015 20,500 14,000 428,500 442,500 532,500
| 2016 17,500 0 423,000 423,000 513,000
,' 2017 22,000 10,000 421,500 431,500 521,500
2018 19,500 4,000 430,000 434,000 524,000
2019 18,500 10,000 421,500 431,500 521,500
2020 21,000 0 423,000 423,000 513,000
2021 | 208500 14,000 428500 | 442500 | 532,500
Total 160,500 52,000 3 404 00(\)& 4 3 456 000 4 176 000 ]
Note 1: Inclusive of contingency quantity of 90 000 to\np Oxr annum by TSHD consastmg of SO 000
tonnes from Duncannon Channel and 40,000 tonnes ﬁ& eekpoint Lower.
\Q @‘
DAS S0012-03 granted on the 14" January 20 A > &

&
In 2017 the Port then made an appllcatlgﬁ@&%ODAS licence S0012-03 which had the proposed
changes: L Q\\*
&7
The following specific changes @he existing permit (S0012-02) have been requested in this
application: -
1. Remove seasonal restrlctlon (*Closed Period”) on plough dredging;

2. Increase annual tonnage limit on plough dredging;

3. Remove daily tonnage limit on plough dredging;

4. Increase provision for annual contingency disposal at offshore dumping site, and
5. Reduce frequency of noise monitoring at Cheekpoint Lower.

Three locations require dredging at least twice a year, referred to by the applicant as the
‘primary dredge areas’, namely: Belview berths at Belview Port, and sandbars at Cheekpoint
Lower (at the confluence of the Suir and Barrow/Nore rivers) and Duncannon Channel (in
the outer estuary). These areas were authorised as loading and plough dredging sites in the
existing permit Reg. No. S0012-02. According to the applicant, maintenance of the
navigation channel through the sand bars at Cheekpoint and Duncannon and at the berths
at Belview is essential to maintain and improve Port safety.

A further 13 ‘secondary dredge areas’ require less frequent dredging, or dredging in
response to extreme events only, eleven of which were authorised under the current permit
Reg. No. S0012-02. Two additional areas proposed for dredging, that were not included in
Permit S0012-02, are: Passage East Shoal and Creadan Bank and included in S0012-03.
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One can see from the table below that the yearly annual limit to be dumped at the offsh_ore
site is proposed to be increased from a maximum of 442,800T to 823,513_ T_wet wel_ght
per annum. Almost double the amount. The port applied for a substantial increase in
plough dredging dumping limit of 159,165 wet weight but were only granted 110,000 T wet
weight plough limit per annum (56,000 T dry weight per annum) under the final decision.
However this is an increase from 22,000 T dry weight ploughing limit per annum. This is
2.55 times the ploughing limit in the previous licence.

Table 3: Quantities of dredged material to be dumped at sea.

' Year | Plough Dumping Site A (tonnes, wet weight) }
? | Dredging Sites | TSHD/Mechanical | Contingency™t* | Maximum |
(tonnes, wet | : ‘
, weight) | |
12020 | 110,000 | 8235513 275,463 | 1,098,976 |
| 2021 | 110,000 I 823,513 275,463 1,098,976
| 2022 | 110,000 ‘ 823,513 275,463 1,098,976
2023 | 110,000 ' 823,513 275,463 1,098,976
| 2024 | 110,000 Z 823,513 275,463 | 1,098,976
2025 110,000 823,513 275,463 F 1,098,976
| Total 660,000 | Total E 6,593,856

Note 1: The contingency quantity is determined based on the pﬁential requirement for dredging
by TSHD at Creadan Bank (275,463 tonnes), Duncannon Cheafinel (260,870 tonnes), Cheekpoint
Lower (157,895 tonnes), and lesser quantities by TSHD m%ehanical dredging at other loading areas,
following storm events. Only the maximum contingéngy amount (i.e., that quantity required at
Creadon Bank) has been requested for conting%@iﬁredging annually by the applicant as it is

unlikely that more than one contingency event gl would occur in any one year.
$

N
&
From Inspectors Report for 50012-03&“&\5\0

KL N

The applicant requests that the ‘CIQS@%\ Period’ stipulated in the existing DAS permit (Reg.
No. S0012-022) be removed t%zaﬁow plough dredging during spring tides to
facilitate, in particular, a targeted ploughing programme to counter very high
sedimentation rates experienced at Cheekpoint Lower.

Currently, under DAS permit Reg. No. S0012-02, the Port of Waterford Company is
authorised to plough a maximum 22,000 (dry) tonnes annuallys. An increase to 159,165 wet
tonnes (81,000 dry tonnes) annually, as noted in Table 2 above, is requested to cover
existing ploughing activities undertaken by the Port of Waterford Company plus a proposed
targeted ploughing programme to counter very high sedimentation rates experienced at
Cheekpoint Lower and other areas including Belview Berths.

It is recommended herein that the annual plough dredging quantity proposed be reduced
pro-rata to account for the recommended retention of the ‘Closed Period’ restriction on
plough dredging, lasting 4 months (March to June) annually. An annual allowance of
110,000 (wet) tonnes for plough dredging is a significant increase on the
applicant’s current plough dredging limit under permit Reg. No. S0012-02 and the
recommended permit requires water quality monitoring (turbidity and suspended solids) of
plough dredging activities at Cheekpoint Lower and Belview Berths (Condition 4.8/Schedule
C.3.2) during 2020 to validate the dispersion modelling results supplied.

The existing permit (S0012-02) imposes a daily limit on plough dredging of 1,000 tonnes per
day. According to the applicant, this rate was based on a specific dredging area and vessel
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size and is not appropriate for all plough dredging areas or vessels used by the Port of
Waterford Company’s dredging contractors. The applicant requests |:emoyal <_)f the _
daily ploughing limit stating that there is no environmental rationalisation for its
inclusion.

While it is appreciated that sedimentation levels vary greatly in this dynamic estuarine
environment, it is considered appropriate to limit the quantity of plough dredging per day,
given the unconfined nature of this dumping method. A daily limit of 3,356 tonnes (wet
weight) for plough dredging is imposed in Schedule A.2. This limit is based on a disturbance
rate of 44kg/s, equivalent to ploughing 1,700 tonnes dry solids per day, the rate used by the
applicant to provide “a realistic worst case of the dispersal effect of the ploughing” in
modelling a typical plough dredge campaign. The conversion factors used (to convert from
dry tonnes to wet tonnes) are those that apply to dredge material in Cheekpoint Lower, the
most frequently dredged area. The quantity of material dumped by plough dredging shall be
calculated at the end of a campaign using bathymetric surveys in accordance with Condition
3.9(viii).

The annual contingency quantity has increased from that permitted in the
existing permit (Reg. No. S0012-02) - from 90,000 tonnes to 175,000 tonnes (dry
weight) - due to the inclusion of a new loading area at Creadon Bank which may require
dredging in any given year during the lifetime of the permit in the event of extreme
sedimentation. Smaller contingency requirements are also i%ntiﬁed for other loading areas
to allow for greater than anticipated dredging requiremengs’caused by unpredictable
weather events (see Note 1, Table 3). However, only thé'maximum contingency amount
(175,000 (dry) tonnes) has been requested annuaf%a%, according to the applicant, it is
extremely unlikely that more than one contin gﬁ?@ﬁevent, if any, will occur in any one year.
According to the applicant, this contingency g \$nly be deposited if dredging of the material
is required to maintain navigable depths.@*\@\
A

A maximum daily rate of disposal o 9 wet tonnes (35,000 tonnes dry weight) at the
offshore dumping site, Dumping Si:c\eyﬁ, is proposed in the recommended permit. This is
unchanged from the existing pe{;@‘ﬁ:, Reg. No. S0012-02.

§

. : X
Final permit S0012-03

Dumping Site A:
Standard quantity Maximum quantity,
ik (tonnes, wet weight) inclusive of conﬁngepcy
(tonnes wet weight) Yo 1
2020 823,513 1,098,976
2021 823,513 1,098,976
2022 823,513 1,098,976
2023 823,513 1,098,976
2024 823,513 1,098,976
2025 823,513 1,098,976
Total 4,941,078 6,593,856
Note 1: Dumping of the annual contingency quantity of 275,463 tonnes (wet weight) is subject
to Condition 3,6 of this permit.
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Plough Dredging Sites:

Maximum quantity
Year (tonnes, wet weight)
2020 110,000
2021 110,000
2022 110,000
2023 110,000
2024 110,000
2025 110,000
Total . 660,000

A.2 Rate of Disposal:

e
é‘_
Dumping Site z&\ﬂmum daily rate of disposal
og;,oﬁi\"* S {tonnes, wet weight)
Dumping Site A V\Q;\\\g 69,079
| Plough Dredging Sites Sod 3,356
&
A.5 Closed Period RN
Lt
S
From To Ap&ﬁcable Areas Reason for Closed Period
1 March 30% June Bhough Dredging Sites Primarily for the protection of
O°< migratory fish

So the issuing of DAS licence S0012-03 represented a doubling of quantity of dredge spoil
that could be brought out to the offshore dumpsite, per annum, a 2.55 increase in
ploughing dredging dumping per annum and an increase in the number of areas that could
be dredged.

DAS SS012-03 Technical Amendment A granted 26 March 2021

This technical amendment removed the closed period for plough dredging at Cheekpoint.
Closed period at all other areas (with the exception of Duncannon) remain closed for 1st
March to 30th June. So this amendment increases plough dredging annual limits yet again :
up from 110,000 T wet weight per annum under S0012-03 to 159,165 T per annum under
the SS0012-02 Tech Ammendment A. See table below.

EPA Export 25-03-2022:02:36:32



| Amended Condition:

Condition 3.4

All plongh dredging activities at Cheekpoint, including plough
dredging sites at Cheekpoint Upper, Cheekpoint Lower and
Cheekpoint Harbour Access, shall be undertaken during spring
tide periods only throughout the year. Plough dredging, at all
plough dredging sites other than those at Cheekpoint, shall be
prohibited during the Closed Period specified in Schedule 4.5
Closed Period of this permit.

! Amend Condition 3.4 of the permil, to read as above

Plough Dredging Sites:
| Maximum quantity
Year (tonnes, wet vgcfght)
A\ 1&6\@
. 2020 116,000
3? 2021 59,165
2022 £ 159,165
2023 <S8 159,165
2024 h© 159,165
2028 ¢ 159,165
Total 905,825

The above summary of development to date clearly demonstrates the significance of the dredging
operations being undertaken and the unprecedented expansion of those dredging operations over
the years. It is submitted that the entire development including the current application for
development has not been subjected to any and/or any proper Environmental Assessments for the
purposes of the Habitats Directive (92/43/EEC) and the Environmental Assessment Directive
(85/337/EEC) as amended.

The within application for permission has not considered the cumulative effects of this development
on previous permissions either for the purposes of the Habitats Directive and/or the EIA Directive.
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2. EIA Directive

It is clear from the application documents that the Applicant has not undertaken an EIA Screening
and/or an EIAR that is compliant with the provisions of the EIA Directive. The Agency has a
jurisdictional obligation to ensure that there is and will be compliance with the EIA Directive.

3. Habitats Directive

As the Agency is aware the works the subject of the within application are being conducted within
the confines of the Blackwater River (Cork/Waterford SAC). A particular conservation interest of
the SAC is Estuaries [1130] and the Agency is acutely aware that this qualifying interest is under
threat.

Itis clear from the application documents that the Applicant has not undertaken an AA Screening
and/or an AA that is compliant with the provisions of the Habitats Directive. In particular the
applicant has failed to consider the question of cumulative impacts in this regard.

@.
4. Water Framework Directive éo

&

There is no evidence in the application that any g)ﬁg@eration has been given the effects of the
within application on the application of the Vgﬁg}\Framework Directive and as the competent
authority for the implementation of the é@?g?\ framework Directive the Agency must ensure

compliance. W© @
&
L
Qd *\\q
S
5. Foreshore Licence &

A

We submit that the presenkﬁreshore licence is not sufficient to authorise the works the subject
matter of this application not least because this foreshore licence was granted by an entity that
had no authority to do so.

We request.confirmation from the Agency of receipt of this submission and that the applicant submit
the required additional documentation and that we are notified of the application being readvertised.
Once this has been completed we reserve the right to make substantial legal submissions to this
application.

Yoys?i ncerely,
Jautd ot

Mr Paul Barlow
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From: carleena@wbsglobal.com <carleena@wbsglobal.com>

Sent: Tuesday 15 March 2022 09:15

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Reg No S0012-04 Dumping at Sea Permit Application Port of Waterford Company.

Good morning,

I am enquiring if there is a deadline to make submissions/observations on the most recent

Dumping at Sea Permit Application which extends the areas being dredged by the Port of Waterford
Company?

It would be great if you could let me know if there is a proposed deadline for the public making
submissions?

Kind Regards, &
Y\&é
3
Carleena Barlow \*ré\*
&
s\O
G
S
L&
XS é
&
RO
NS
S
\C’OQ
S
&
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From: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Sent: 21 March 2022 11:36

To: carleena@wbsglobal.com
Subject: Reg No S0012-04 Dumping at Sea Permit Application Port of Waterford Company.

Dear Ms Barlow

We refer to your email of 15 March last. The deadline date for receipt of submissions was 16 March
2022. As it was an error on our part in that we didn’t reply to you on 15 March 2022, we can receive
a submission from you in the next 24 hours so by 11.35 tomorrow morning.

You can send your submission to the email address licensing@epa.ie and it will be acknowledged on
receipt of same.

Regards .
g &
: . . %)
Environmental Licensing Programme &
NG
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford é?o 1S
&
An Clar um Cheaddnt Comhshaoil o&?&@
N
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil,(\lﬁ\@&?arman
N
N
\0
S
&
oS

053-9160600

— licensing@epa.ie

<A
epO www.epa.ie

OO Ym
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From: carleena@wbsglobal.com <carleena@wbsglobal.com>

Sent: 21 March 2022 12:05

To: 'Licensing Staff' <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: Reg No S0012-04 Dumping at Sea Permit Application Port of Waterford Company.

Good Morning,

Please find attached letter from the EPA to the applicant The Port of Waterford Company. It is
evident from the attached that this

application was submitted in the absence of crucial information.

You might let me know if the application has been updated with the required additional information
and if it is has been readvertised yet,

if so you might let me know the updated date for submissions is based on the new newspaper
advertisement date. | would appreciate your

urgent response and a copy of any updated information submﬁte@ by the Port of Waterford

Company as their application previously submitted \Qé
&
was incomplete and there has been no further update@é@éfour website.
5\0
Qooz@
&
| confirm that we will use this email as evud%g)?g@l any future legal proceedings in this regard.

D
QI
< oQ\\
| urgently await your response. 6\

&

&

0‘?

Regards,

Carleena Barlow
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